

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
ANDERS WORSØE



COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 77 40 11 45 T
(+45) 21 65 58 14 M
AWO@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Anders Worsøe is well-versed in multiple legal disciplines and mostly with an international connotation. He has vast experience in advising foreign companies in Denmark in all different sectors and over the years is privileged to serve some of the most significant brands in the world.

Anders Worsøe holds board positions on numerous foreign controlled companies in Denmark and is also frequently used for international dispute resolution in mediation and arbitration both as counsel, mediator, arbitrator (including ICC arbitrations), as well as litigator admitted to the Danish Supreme Court.

Also, Anders has worked for more than 30 years with airline, airline catering and airport ground handling related matters.

EXPERIENCE

2019-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2005-2019	Magnusson Law firm, co-founding partner
1996-2008	Parallel function as the outsourced legal department of the German-Danish Chamber of Commerce in Denmark for corporate members
1989-2004	Qvist Stanbrook and Magnusson Wahlin Qvist Stanbrook, partner
1985	Indkøb & logistik, SAS Service Partner og SAS Trading
1983	Saudia Catering, Jeddah, Saudi Arabien, Ass. Purchasing Manager

EDUCATION

2000	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
1992	Admitted to the Danish Bar
1989	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, English, Norwegian, Spanish Swedish and German.

NJORD
LAW FIRM

MEMBERSHIMPS

- Medlem af VL-59
- Member of international legal networks

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Anders Worsøe began his career in operational business with SAS Service Partner in Saudi Arabia (where during 1983-1985 he was in charge of purchasing and logistics) and then continued to work in Denmark (1985-1989). After graduation in 1989, he commenced his legal career as described above.

Anders Worsøe serves on the board of directors of a number of Danish and foreign companies. His board assignments consist mainly in general strategy and follow-up work, sparring partner for the daily management and owner groups as well as matters relating to collective agreements.

Anders Worsøe also serves as the Danish country partner of TRACE, transparent agents and commercial enterprises. TRACE is a globally recognized anti-bribery business organization and leading provider of cost-effective third-party risk management solutions. Members and clients include over 500 multinational companies headquartered worldwide.